NNK11367421Q Questions & Answers

1. Will this be a new program, or does NASA have an existing contract for these services? NASA has an existing contract in place for these services. The current contract expires on 2/9/2011.
2. Are you able to provide if there is a current contractor fulfilling the services for the EMERGENCY MEDICAL EVACUATION SERVICES, Solicitation #: NNK11367421Q?  If so, are you able to provide the contractor name, contract number, award date and value?  Any info you can provide would be helpful. Contractor: International SOS Assistance, Inc., Contract Number: NNK06OR13P, Award Date: 2/9/2006, Current Value: $433,406.12.
3. Can you define the population that these services will apply to:

a. How many short term travelers (TDY)?

b. How many expatriate employees?

c. How many expatriate dependents?

d. What is the total number of trips taken?

e. What is the total number of travel days?
Services are available to all NASA Federal employees (not contractors) who travel overseas. Statistics from FY 2010 indicate that there were approximately 3,000 trips made by NASA Federal employees.  Data is not available to indicate how many travelers there were—only the number of overseas trips taken.  Therefore there may be employees that took more than one overseas trip during the year.  To the best of my knowledge, all travel was short term with no expatriates and no expatriate dependents.  Employee dependents are not covered under the proposed contract.  The total number of travel days agencywide is not known—only the number of trips.

4.    Scope of services: Are services meant to apply domestically as well as
internationally?  Is there a 
radius of minimum distance from home for services to apply? Services would only apply 
internationally, however it is possible (under certain circumstances) that the Agency would 
request 
an employee be transported directly to the United States to the employee’s home 
state vs. a nearby international medical facility in the interim while the employee is 
recuperating/being treated.

5.   Contract history:

a. How many times have services been requested over the last 5 years:

i. Medical advisory services - Unknown
ii. Medical evacuation services

iii. Mortal remains repatriations

iv. Other services - Unknown
b. What has been the average amount spent by NASA in evacuation and service costs per year over the last 5 years?
	Annual Fee/Retainer
	
	Evacuation

	 Year
	Cost
	
	Year/location
	Cost

	2006-2007
	$10,296.00
	
	06-07/Moscow to Houston, TX
	$28,395.00

	2007-2008
	$11,120.00
	
	07-08/Tsuka, Japan to Houston, TX
	$314,525.00

	2008-2009
	$12,009.00
	
	08-09/Pottsdam, Germany to Greenbelt, MD
	$35,000.00

	2009-2010
	$12,970.00
	
	09-10/NONE
	$0

	2010-2011
	$14,008.00
	
	10-11/NONE
	$0


c. Does NASA currently purchase these services through an access / retainer contract? 

i. What has been the average annual retainer fee over the last 5 years? Approximately $12,500.00
ii. Is this fee based on number of travel days, number of members, or some other method? The current contractor uses its own formula/criteria for determining their fee.
6.   Some of these requirements appear not to be in the Government’s best interests.  Would the 
government be willing to entertain alternative solutions that may provide better services and/or 
cost savings? Yes, provided there is no loss in support, services, and quality.
7.   Is this a first time solicitation for these services? If not, who is incumbent? No, see #2 above. 
8.   How many medical evacuations occurred during 2010, 2009 and 2008?  By location of incident 
(country) & by incident type (medical, trauma, any other classification)? See #5 above.
9.   What was maximum amount of outstanding invoices for medical care that were guaranteed during 
previous year? $35,000.00
10.  What was maximum delay of payment for invoices submitted to NASA? There has been no delay, to our knowledge. Our payment terms are generally Net 30.
11.  What was call volume for following events in 2010, 2009, 2008:

· Passport/Visa assistance. Unknown
· Legal assistance. Unknown
· Doctor/Dentist referral. Unknown
· Medical advice. Unknown
12.  Has NASA or their representatives been involved in litigation relating to medical 


    response/evacuation?  If so, what was outcome? N/A
13.  Define "Alarm Center"- This is a 365 day/year 24/7 staffed center that assists Federal 
travelers overseas by telephone with physician referrals, physician dispatch, medical 
treatment evaluations and monitoring and communication to Agency management/Points of 
Contact, and other travel medical related assistance.
14.  Define "Medical Clinic"- A Western-medicine-equivalent medical facility operated by the 

vendor wherein a NASA employee would receive interim treatment/medical assistance 
before being transported to another major medical facility for additional treatment.  A 
medical clinic would also be used by employees for medical situations that did not require a 
more complex facility or intensive treatment.  Types of expertise and services available 
might include:  dental services, specialist physicians (e.g., cardiologist, dermatologist, 
psychologist, orthopedic surgeon), pharmacy, laboratory, minor surgery rooms, and 
radiology.
15.  How much prior notice will be provided to contractor before NASA personnel are deployed to a 
   new location where medical support has not previously been provided?  What is frequency of 

   these "new" deployments? The frequency is unknown as some travel is last-minute. The 
contractor is required to have the ability to provide assistance in any part of the world (the 
list included in the SOW is a sample list and is not all inclusive).
16.  May we see a list of cities NASA employees work in within the countries listed in the Request? 
Cities are not finite and may vary.  Cities may be major metro areas or employees may be 
sent to remote locations where little medical support is available.
    17.  How many individuals are covered? NASA’s entire Federal employee population is 
approximately 18,000.  However, only a fraction of Federal employees travel overseas.
    18.  What is the international distribution of persons to be covered? Examples of countries that 
NASA employees have traveled to in the past were included in the request.
    19.  What is the current contractual arrangement in place for these services? NASA pays vendor a 
retainer/subscription fee annually.  Medical assistance is invoiced to NASA and the bill is 
paid by
the NASA Center whose employee was treated/evacuated via funds transfer to 
NASA
Headquarters Chief Health and Medical Officer.
    20.  Who is the incumbent, if any? See #2 above.
    21.  Please provide the annual volume and types of cases for the past 3 years. See #5 above.
    22.  Please provide an indication of the types of medical situations and modes of medical transports 
  
    as well as the origin and destination points used in the past. See #5 above. Modes of medical 

transport have included air ambulance aircraft and automobile/ambulance.
    23.  Please describe the flow of communication and decision making on a recent evacuation case. 
Prior authorization from an approved primary NASA contact is necessary to guarantee all 
medical expenses.  Only in cases of emergency and when positive contact cannot be made 
with any of the authorized persons after numerous attempts would vendor proceed to 
guarantee expenses without prior authorization. 

Vendor notifies authorized primary NASA contact as follows: 


Medical Evacuations:  make positive contact immediately by phone or secure e-mail


Hospitalizations in developing countries would require positive contact immediately for 
critical cases; and contact during waking hours only (0800-2000), 7 days a week for non-
critical or routine cases.


Hospitalizations in industrialized countries would require positive contact immediately for 
critical cases and notification by secure means (phone or e-mail) for non-critical or routine 
cases.


Outpatient Care would require notification by phone or secure e-mail unless Vendor 
physician expresses concern and requests positive contact
    24.  For medical monitoring and transport cases, does NASA foresee having a central US based 

    team contacting the contractor or a distributed model where various NASA locations/teams call 
    in to the contractor? NASA employees are currently instructed to contact the vendor with 
NASA’s account number.  The communication chain begins with the vendor contacting 
NASA  management once that occurs and they indicate to NASA which employee is 
requiring/required medical assistance/treatment/support, the nature of the situation, and the 
criticality of the situation.
    25.  What are NASA’s requirements for periodically meeting with the provider (the contractor) to 
 
    discuss programs and processes? There are no requirements; however NASA speaks with 

the current contractor at least once per quarter to discuss general matters, regardless of
whether there has been an evacuation or not.
    26.  Please provide the structure of required activity reports. There are no activity reports 
required; however, if an activity report was available and could be provided by a vendor, it 
would be provided quarterly and include details regarding any contacts made by NASA 
employees to the vendor and the nature of the contact/inquiry.

